
 
 

 Reservoir Engineering Department 

2950 Jutland Road 

Victoria BC V8T 5K2 

 

 T 250.419-4400 

reservoir@bcogc.ca 

www.bcogc.ca 

 

February 9, 2021 6800-4800-32640-60 
    6800-4800-59300-40 
Brittany Jorgensen, P.Eng.      
Exploitation Engineer 
Canadian Natural Resources Limited 
Suite 2100, 885 – 2nd Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta, T2P 4J8 
 
Dear Ms. Jorgensen, 
 
RE: OBSERVATION WELL STATUS APPROVAL 
 ANNUAL PRESSURE TESTING EXEMPTION 
 CNRL ET AL PEEJAY d-3-E/94-A-16 (WA# 1732) 
 PEEJAY – HALFWAY – CNRL UNIT #2 ________        
 
The Drilling and Production Regulation, Section 73(2) states: Subject to subsection (6), a well permit holder 
must ensure that the static bottom hole pressure of each of the permit holder’s producing pools, observation 
wells and water source wells accessing deep groundwater is measured once every calendar year.  
 
CNRL et al Peejay d-3-E/94-A-16 (WA# 1732) was granted Observation Well designation on February 8, 2021, 
with the requirement to conduct a reservoir pressure test every second year, with the first to occur in 2021. In 
conjunction with the designation conditions, biennial pool pressure testing of the observation well CNRL et al 
Peejay d-3-E/94-A-16 (WA# 1732) is hereby granted under section 4(1)(z) of the Drilling and Production 
Regulation.  
 
Should additional reservoir pressure tests be conducted in the well in the future, a copy of the results along 
with any analysis must still be submitted as per Section 73(3) and 73(4) of the Regulation. This approval may 
be modified or rescinded at a future date.  
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Archibald at (250) 419-4406 or the undersigned at 
(250) 419-4430. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
     
Ron Stefik, Eng. L. 
Supervisor, Reservoir Engineering 
Oil and Gas Commission 


